
POT SPRING FARM HOUSE - 1775-1800 - No. 1836 Pot Spring Road 
at NW corner with Timonium Road. Two-story stone house in 
vernacular style, formed by uniting two separate structures. 
The stone houses were supposedly the slave cabins of the 
large Pot Spring mansion. The house was modernized after 
1935 purchase by William C. Stettinius. Later owned by 
Warrington Smith. Further restoration carried out by present 
owners. The stone portions do not match the houses charged 
to David McMechen in 1798 tax list. Owner: Mrs. Don 
Diffenderfer. 


